
August 10, 2020

MEDICAID MANUAL (OFI Policy Manual, Volume II) Transmittal NO.61 

TO: Regional Directors, County Departments of Family and Children 

Services
State DFCS Staff

FROM: Tom Rawlings
DFCS Director

RE:    Medicaid Policy Updates/Changes

PURPOSE: To provide DFCS field staff an update to the Medicaid Policy Manual as 
revised to provide the most recent shared TANF/SNAP/Medicaid application forms. A 
detailed overview of all revisions to the Medicaid manual is listed below.

For All Classes of Assistance, whether ABD or Family Medicaid:
 Appendix F updated forms 297, 297 SP, 297A, 297A SP, 508, 508SP. 

Forms updated to be compliant with ADA.

UPDATES:
MANUAL TRANSMITTAL 61

Section Page Comments
Appendix F- 297 
(English and 
Spanish)

1, 3, 4, 12,
15,16

Communication Assistance Statement was 
changed(page 1). Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) request for Reasonable Modification and
Communication Assistance added (pages 3-4).
Voter Registration information added (page12) and
Notice of ADA/Section 504 Rights added (page 15-
16).

Appendix F- 297A 
(English and 
Spanish)

1,10-14 Communication Assistance Statement was 
changed (page 1). Child Support Enforcement 
requirements added (pages 10-11). Domestic 
Violence information added (page 12) and Notice 
of ADA/Section 504 Rights added (pages 13-14).
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Appendix F- 508 
(English and 
Spanish)

1,3-4,11,14,
18-19

Communication Assistance Statement was 
changed and Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) request for Reasonable Modification and
Communication Assistance added (page 1, 3-4).
Hearing Rights added (page 11), Voter Registration
information added (page 14). Notice of
ADA/Section 504 Rights added (pages 18-19)
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